
From: 
(b)(6) 

To: 

Subject: Fw: Read ahead materials and agenda for AIHSG meeting 

Date: 2016/02/03 16:45:24 

Type: Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

Can you please send in a clean email with just the attachments and nothing 
written or listed in the body of the email. 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 02:16 PM 
To: (b)(6) 

Subject: Read ahead materials and agenda for AIHSG meeting 

Texas . United States 

1. Signed memo re Deferred Action 

2. Signed memo re Prosecutorial Discretion 

CVE 

1. Americans Attracted to ISIS Find an "Echo Chamber" on Social Media 

2. Digital Counterinsurgency 

3. ISIS and the Lonely Young American 

4. ISIS in America - Full Report 

5. Obama Administration plans shake up in propaganda war against ISIS 

6. Students, Madison Avenue Enlisted in Messaging Fight Against ISIS 

7. Young Muslim Entrepreneurs Try Countering ISIS Propaganda 

DHS-001-0221-000413



Sender: (13)(6) 

Recipient: 
. 	_ 

Sent Date: 2016/02/03 16:45:21 

Delivered Date: 2016/02/03 16:45:24 

DHS-001-0221-000414



From: '
1))(6) 

To: 
_ 

Subject: FW: Read ahead materials for AIHSG meeting 

Date: 2016/02/03 10:44:00 

Type: Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

(b)(6) 

Can you access the six links below and convert them into pdf or word documents? 
We need to package up those six articles plus the three pdfs we already have. 
Once you have converted everything can you send all nine pieces back to me? Let 
me know if you have questions. I need these as soon as possible. 

Thanks, 

1(b)(6) 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2016 3:55 PM 
To: 1(b)(6) 

Subject: Read ahead materials for AIHSG meeting 

We are still waiting on read ahead materials from NPPD. Texas V. United States 
and CVE are attached and pasted below. 

1. Article on P2P program: http://adage.com/article/news/college-students-
buzzfeed-enlisted-messaging-fight-isis/301355/  
< http ://adage.com/article/news/college-students-buzzfeed-enlisted-messaging-
fig  ht-isis/301355/> 

2. Article by Jared Cohen on countering ISIL's online influence: 
https://t.co/AxwnigvHla  <https://t.co/Axw  
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Sender: 
)(6) 

Recipient: 

Sent Date: 2016/02/03 10:44:20 

Delivered Date: 2016/02/03 10:44:00 

DHS-001-0221-000416




